/?’dd//c”a\

ADA EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOLS
August 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
BOARD OF EDUCATION OFFICE

725 WEST NORTH AVENUE
B ADA, OHIO 45810 - PUBLIC
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER BY PRESIDENT
ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD
PRESENT ABSENT
Ted Griffith
Ron Fleming

Steve Ramey
Dr. Amy Mullins
Matt Gossman

CONFIDENTIAL EXECUTIVE SESSION
At p.m., motion by: , second by; that the Board moves into a

confidential executive session:

A) To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public
employee or official, or the investigation of charges or complaints against a public employee, official, licensee, or regulated
individual, unless the public employee, official, licensee, or regulated individual requests a public hearing.

B) To consider the purchase of property for public purposes, the sale of property at competitive bidding, or the sale or other
disposition of unneeded, obsolete, or unfit-for-use property in accordance with section 505.10 of the Revised Code, if
premature disclosure of information would give an unfair competitive or bargaining advantage to a person whose personal,
private interest is adverse to the public interest.

C) Conferences with an attorney for the public body concerning disputes involving the public body that are the subject of
pending or imminent court action.

D) Preparing for, conducting, or reviewing negotiations or bargaining sessions with public employees concerning their
compensation or other terms and conditions of their employment.

E) Matters required to be kept confidential by federal law or regulations or state statutes.

F) Details relative to the security arrangements and emergency response pratocols for a public body or a public office, if
disclosure of the matters discussed could reasonably be expected to jeopardize the security of the public body or public office.

Roll Call: Mr. Griffith: ___; Mr, Fleming: __; Mr. Ramey: __; Dr. Mullins: __; and Mr. Gossman__.
The Board reconvened at p.m.
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING HELD ON JULY 21, 2022.

Motion by: , second by: that the Board approve the minutes of the
regular July Board meeting held on July 27, 2023.

Roll Call: Mr. Griffith: ; Mr. Fleming: __; Mr. Ramey: __; Dr. Mullins: __; and Mr. Gossman_.

HEARING OF THE PUBLIC/VISITORS/COMMENDATIONS

Board President may ask you to rise, go to the podium, state your name and topic to be addressed. Please [imit your
comments to three minutes. The presiding officer may: interrupt, warn or terminate a participant’s statement, ie: too
lengthy, personally directed, abusive, irrelevant, and or off topic. School representatives will gladly make arrangements to
meet and address concerns.



VI. SPECIAL REPORTS

» DR. DAN LEE, MIDDLE SCHOOL/HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

> DR. BRITTON DEVIER, K-12 ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL/TRANSPORTATION SUPERVISOR

> MR. JEREMY CLARK, ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL

» MR. LANCE DEARTH, BUILDING, GROUNDS AND MAINTANCE SUPERVISOR




VIl. TREASURER’S REPORT

A. Balance of Funds
B. Monthly Check Register
C. Investment Schedule
D. Monthly Bank Reconciliation
E. Income Tax Revenue, Line 1.030 FY 2024
F. Petty Cash Resolution, Board Policy #6620
G. FY 23 Annual Commercial Paper Filing Requirement
Motion by: _,second by: that the Board approve the Treasurer’s

Report, Items A-G as distributed and presented above.

Roll Cali: Mr. Griffith: ; Mr. Fleming: __; Mr. Ramey: __; Dr. Mullins: __; and Mr. Gossman___.

VIil. OLD BUSINESS
A. HVAC PROJECT UPDATE
IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. SELECTION OF AN OSBA DELEGATE

Motion by: , second by: , to appoint Board Member
as the OSBA Delegate for Ada Exempted Village School and as the

alternate.

Roll Call: Mr. Griffith: ; Mr. Fleming: __; Mr. Ramey: __; Dr. Mullins: __; and Mr. Gossman___.

X. SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATIONS

A. APPROVE THE ISSUANCE OF CERTIFIED CONTRACTS FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the issuance of the following certified contracts for the 2023-2024

school year:
NAME CONTRACT STEP SALARY
Kim Guagenti 1Yr.—7/1/2023 Rehire/Retire $51,349
7t Grade ELA M/Step 5 163 Days
Judy Hedges 1Yr.—7/1/2023 Rehire/Retire STBD
Math Teacher Step 5/Per transcript after receipt of transcript

B. APPROVE CERTIFIED SUBSTITUTES FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the following individuals as substitutes for the
2023-2024 school year on an “as needed” basis at the board approved rates:
Lori Acheson — Substitute Teacher
Diane Carter — Substitute Teacher
Mark Daley — Substitute Teacher
Jason Sumner — Substitute Teacher

C. APPROVE SALARY ADJUSTMENTS FOR CERTIFIED CONTRACTS FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve salary adjustments of the certified contracts to the following
individuals for the 2023-2024 school year, subject to meeting the requirements of the Ada Board of Education and the

3



Ohio Department of Education:

Bridgette Jones has completed her Master’s degree. Her salary should be adjusted with the first payroll of the 2023-
2024 school year to $76,179.00 (M/S27) as per the negotiated agreement.

Stefani Koontz has completed her Master’s degree plus 30. Her salary should be adjusted with the first payroll of the
2023-2024 schoo! year to $80,297.00 {(M+30/524) as per the negotiated agreement.

Cristin St. Laurent has completed her Master’s degree plus 15. Her salary should be adjusted with the first payroll of
the 2023-2024 school year to $78,238.00 (M+15/518) as per the negotiated agreement.

Gary Wells has completed his Master’s degree plus 30. Her salary should be adjusted with the first payroll of the 2023-
2024 school year to $80,297.00 (M+30/S32) as per the negotiated agreement.

. APPROVE VOLUNTEER DRIVERS FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the following individuals as volunteer drivers for the 2023-2024

school year. A completed volunteer driver release form is on file.
Garrett Fleming, Joe Wolber, Tobin Smith, Kyle Francis, Sean Anderson, Chanda Smith and Britton Devier

APPROVE RENEWAL OF VOLUNTARY STUDENT ACCIDENT PROGRAM FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board renew the application from Student Protective Agency, 300 Coshocton
Avenue, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050 for the 2023-2024 Voluntary Student Accident program, as presented.

APPROVE WOOD COUNTY JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER JUVENILE RESIDENTIAL CENTER OF NORTHWEST OHIO

AGREEMENT FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve Ada Exempted Village Schools to enter into an agreement for

2023-2024 school year as provided.

APPROVE ENTERING TITLE il CONSORTIUM FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve Ada Exempted Village Schools enter into a consortium for Title
Il LEP Funds for the 2023-2024 school year. The North Central Ohio Educational Service Center will serve as fiscal

agent.

. APPROVE SUBSTITUTE PAY FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the following substitute rate for the 2023-2024 school year.

Bus/Van Driver $19.60 per hour

APPROVE RESIGNATION OF A CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve resignation of a classified employee effective August 10, 2023.

Scotty Fuqua — Food Service

APPROVE BUS ROUTES AS PRESENTED FOR THE 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the 2023-2024 bus routes as provided, and authorize the

Superintendent to approve changes in routes throughout the school year.

APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the MOU with the Ada Education Association.

Motion by: . , second by: that the Board approve the
Superintendent’s Recommendations, Items A through K as presented above.

Roll Call: Mr. Griffith: ___; Mr. Fleming: __; Mr. Ramey: __; Dr. Mullins: _; and Mr. Gossman__.
4



XI. SUPERINTENDENT’S COMMENTS

Xit. NEXT MEETING DATE

Xiit. EXECUTIVE SESSION

At p.m., motion by: , second by: , that the Board move into a
confidential executive session:

A) To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public employee or official, or
the investigation of charges or complaints against a public employee, official, licensee, or regulated individual, unless the public employee, official,
licensee, or regulated individual requests a public hearing.

B) To consider the purchase of property for public purposes, the sale of property at competitive bidding, or the sale or other
disposition of unneeded, obsolete, or unfit-for-use property in accordance with section 505.10 of the Revised Code, if premature disclosure of
information would give an unfair competitive or bargaining advantage to a person whose personal, private interest is adverse to the public interest.
___ C)Conferences with an attorney for the public body concerning disputes involving the public body that are the subject of
pending or imminent court action.

D) Preparing for, conducting, or reviewing negotiations or bargaining sessions with public employees concerning their
compensation or other terms and conditions of their employment.

E) Matters required to be kept confidential by federal law or regulations or state statutes.

F) Details relative to the security arrangements and emergency response protocols for a public body or a public office, if
disclosure of the matters discussed could reasonably be expected to jeopardize the security of the public body or public office.

Roll Call: Mr. Griffith: ___; Mr. Fleming: __; Mr. Ramey: __; Dr. Mullins: __; and Mr. Gossman__.

The Board reconvened at p.m.

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

At p.m., motion by: second by: that the Board meeting be
adjourned.

Roll Call: Mr. Griffith: ___; Mr. Fleming: __; Mr. Ramey: __; Dr. Mullins: __; and Mr. Gossman__.






Ada Exempted Village School District

Investment Summary

/ﬂdd Teon

July 31, 2023 For Board Meeting: August 77, 2023
Lending Interest Investment Interest Interest
Acc't # Institution Period Rate Amount Received Allocation
27241 STAROhio 07/31/23 531% $851,247.12 $3,818.19 General Fund / Cafeteria
(Board Policy #6144)

MMA 007 Liberty National Bank 07/31/23 0.20% Money Markel Acct.  $1,332.72 See below

Sweep Liberty Nationa! Bank 07/31/23 0.36% Sweep Acct. $5,960.04 See below

Investments US Bank 07/31/23 Various Red Tree Investmenls  $15,168.92 See below

Total $22,461.68
Fund
Fund # Furig Balance Amount

001 General Fund 7,588,275 19,780.85
003 Permanent Improvement 325,897 849.54
006 Lunchroom 311,454 811.89
007 Stambaugh Trust 118,117 307.90
008 Lacey Library 2,685 7.00
008 Lacey Scholarship 0 0.00
008 Ada Employee Sch. 22,731 50.26
008 R. McVicker Memorial 0 0.00
008 Ty Michaels Scholarship 914 2.38
008 Joel Hauenstein - Image One Sct 1,335 348
200/300 Student Activity/Athlelics 155,192 404.55
018 School Activity 90,087 234.84
8,616,687 $22,461.68

E. Income Tax Revenue, Line 1.030 FY 2024

The first payment of fiscal year 2024 was received on July 28, 2023.  The payment was $905,157,

a decrease of $27,176 of the same payment in fiscal year 2023.

See attached worksheet for a detailed analysis on the income tax line items.

F. Petty Cash Resolution, Board Policy #6620

Petty Cash Fund

Treasurer's office

Athletics officials

Cafeteria

Maximum amt.
in fund
$50.00

$2,000.00

$150.00

G._FY'23 Commercial Paper Filing Reguirement

See attached document

Maximum amt.
for single
expenditure

$50.00

Board approved

$150.00

Designated custodian
of funds
Treasurer

Athletic Director

Caleteria Manager






_ Ada Exempted Village School District
Budget vs. Actual - GENERAL FUND
- July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

Percentage of year: 8.3%
- B Month Ending: July 2023 -
Fund: 0O1 o
- Temporary
Line# = ~ Appropriations  Actual Percentage
. ReveNue T T T
1.010 |Real Estate Tax 2,008,440 I 0.0%
© 1.020 Tangble Tax 299,357 | 0 0.0%
~ 1.030  Income Tax | 2816650 911,300  324%
1.035 Unrestricted State Foundation 5,631,496 474,834 8.4%
1.040 Restricted State Foundation | 399,606 | = 33,726 | 8.4%
1.045 Restricted Fed Grants-in-Aid (Ed Jobs) | 0 0 0.0%
1.050  Rollback / Homestead 185,290 0 0.0%
"~ 1.060  Other Operating Revenue 276,892 31,134 11.2%
2,040 Operating Transfers-in 0o o 0.0%
2.060 All Other Financing Sources o] 0  #DIV/O!
- TOTAL REVENUE 11,617,731 | 1,450,993 12.5%
| ~ EXPENSES r R
3.010 Wages . 6,249,251 551,585 ~ 8.8%
3.020  Fringe Benefits 2,836,769 | 226, 673_ - 8.0%
3.030 Purchased Services 1,186,403 106,924 9.0%
 3.040  Materials - | 288,250 25, 921 9.0%
3.050 | Capital Outlay - ‘ 21,000 3,620 | 17.2%
4.300  Other Objects | 636,844 14,596 | 2.3%
5.010 Operatlng Transfers - out I 45,559 45,559 100.0%
 5.020  Advances - out ] 0 0 0.0%
- TOTAL EXPENSES 11,264,077 | 974,877 . 8.7%
VARIANCE (Revenue - Expenses) 353,654 476,116 =
Add: Beginning Cash . 7,487,715 7,487,715
'Ending Cash ' 7,841,369 7,963,831 i
] (Estimate) | (Actual)

1 — |

Less: (Dgtstanding Encumbrances (779,30—2)__'_

~ Unencumbered Balance 7184529




Ada Exempted Village Schools
Receipts

2,000,000

1,500,000
1,000,000 1
500,000
o £

- Bl ;
=Oza0alls

July

Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec J

.d

— 4 ®mFY '24
Mar  April  May June
Month OFY '23
Ada Exempted Village Schools
Expenditures
1,500,000 ¢ .
1,000,000 | —e—— A ] —| | — ]
500,000 | 1 L ﬂ IL IL ] 1 I]; t
° July A;Jg Sépt O.ct N;JV D;-:-c J:;m F(leb M.ar A;;ril M:ay Jl:nel mFY "24
Month
OFY '23
FY'22: July and Jan are 3 pays FY'23: Sept and Mar are 3 pays
Ada Exempted Village Schools
Unencumbered Balance
. : . ; : . : - = — BEY '23
Juy Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  Aprii May June

OFY '23




[ AW

L1'0 000 L1°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 LT°0 6102 40 SSV'IO 6166-00¢

GE'BEL'GT 00°0 GE'BELST 00°0 00°0 26°0% T6'0¥ €7 L69'ST 91z MOOdHUVHA 0896-00%

8¥617'¢ 000 8%'612°E 00°0 00°0 LE'8 LE'8 11112 4NT1O VL9 HOIH MOINNT 0£96-00¢
(TIONNOD

G8°L9T7°L 0070 G8'.9Z°L 00°0 00°0 06'81 0681 S6'8%7L INIANLS) SNOISSFONOD T196-00¢

FE0T191 00°00£°7 vE01781 0070 000 L8LY L8 LY L¥'79g81 Z1Z TIONNOD INFANIS 0196-00¢

2T 1656 00°00¢ 27°168°6 18°0GL 18°06L LLETST LLETST 97’8116 OISN TVOOA 0L¥6-00¢

89°9Z1'% 0070 89°9Z1% 00°0S¢g 00°0S¢ VL LOS'T ¥L7L0ST ¥6°896'C anvd 00%6-00¢

69°6L0°6 00°9¢% 69°615°6 00°0 000 VLVT VLV S6'067'6 Yoz vdd 0££6-007

v ¥80°1 000 PP H80°1 0070 000 8¢ Z8'C Z9°180°T 012 4NT0 HOVNONYT NUIJOW 0026-00¢

00°000°008 00°0 00°000°00S 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°00S dNN4 sLoaf0¥d TV11dvD 0016-0LC

S0'ZLT LTI 6£'76L°9¢ ¥ $96°€91 76 0T0%T 76 0TOVT 00°0 000 8E€'GLB'LLT dVAD - ANNA FONVNILNIVIA 0606-FEC

ZETI9ET 00'0 e 19¢1T 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 Ze'19€1 spung pawreoun 0266-22(
SINTFWVNINOL

00°0%5C 000 00°0%S°C 000 000 000 000 000952 VVSHO - AONAOV 0066-22C

FLTT9'9 000 PLTT99 00°0 00°0 61°LT 61°LT 67659 0L TVIANAD €€€6-8TC

§h0z9'ce 00°201 S¥TTLES 00°0 00°0 89°L8 89°L8 LLFEYEE £0€ ALIALLOV AMVINAWHTH CTT6-81I(C

81°'GSS6T v’ L68 09'25¥%°0G 00°¢ES 00°6gs L6'6ZTT L6'62ZTT €9°LG8'67 aNNd ALIALLDV TOOHOS HOIH TT116-81C
ONIT1INng

1G°€S1°E S8 IvEC 9€°'66¥7'S 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 9€'G6¥'S 21 TUVHS JLVIS dv4D 1606-0T¢

BEBLYET 00°0 6E6LY'ET 00°0 00°0 000 000 6£°6LY'ET ONIQTING CT-4 MAN dVdD 0606-0T(

(I¥°928°CT) 21'66S'CY LLELO0OE L6'08LE L6°08L°E 6E°LETET 6ELETET GEL19°0T A1ddNS WHOdINN 0000-60¢
dIHSYVIOHOS
TYTIOWAW ANO

95'88¢'T 00°0 95'8£€°1 00°0 00°0 8v'e 8%'¢ 20°6e€1 HOVII - NIHLSNHENVH TI0[ 0166-80C
dIHSYVIOHOS

60°919 00°0 60'919 00°00¢ 00°00¢ 8€'C 8¢€'C I1L'€16 TYTIOWAW TAVHOIN AL 6066-20(
aNnd

16°G9€°1¢ 00'001 16769712 000091 000091 97'¥EE 9T vEe ST 1EL'TT dIHSYVIOHOS HHAOTINE VAV 6686-80(
SA004d

$6'169°C 0070 S6'169°7 00°0 000 00'L 00°L S6'789'C AIVYEIT ¥0d AF0V1 VIN'THZ 1876-80(
SANNOYOR OHATI/ANNA

Z1'066'C 00°0 Z1'066'C 000 00°0 000 00°0 Z1'066°C TYTIOWAN 0000-80(

0L8LT'TS ¥6°LL6°T $9'951°¢S 8% L18°S 2% L18'S €LES1 ££'esT 6.°078'8S LSMML AUV dIT HONVEINVLS 0096-L0C

28°88L°9¢ 00°0 78°88L°9¢ 00°0 00°0 €9'S6 €9'G6 LT°€699€ LSNYL OILATHLY HONVAWVYLS 0066-L0C

£8°012°12 £8'79L 09°GLETT 07'989 0%'989 26'8% 76'8S F1°€09°CC LSNIL ANV HONVIINVLS 00¥%6-L0C

66°129°282 10°GZ8°L 00° LYY 06T 10°2L6°1T 10°2L6°TT 29796 29°%96 6SPSYTIE WOOYdHONNT 0000-90C

08°0LL°0E L9E189 LY ¥8G°LE 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 LV ¥$85°LE WNIFOLIANV MEN 1606-70(

06'20£'C 00°0 06'20£'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 06'20£'C ONIATING Z2T- MAN 0606-70(

87°99L°81C 0£°Z0£°06 8G'890°60¢ 09°LLY'LT 09°LLY LT ¥5' 678 75678 $9'968'6C¢ INTIWHAOTINWI ININVINT A 0000-£0(C
(NNIYOLIaNV

PTSYL'8 00°0 VT STL'8 00°0 0600 000 00°0 YT SVLS /M ZT MAN) 30IAYHS Ladd 0606-20C

ZV'8TSP8T'L $ 11°20E8°6LL$ €G'0E8'C96'L $ 0T LLBTLE $ 0Z°LLE'VLE S T10°€66°0S7'T$ TOE66'0ST'T$ CLPIL L8V LS ANNA TVEINTD 0000-10(

asuereq apo)
paIaquinduaun | 9duerqunouy | aduejeg pung | papuadxg qIXJ1 | popuadxy LN | PIAIEdSOYW AIAL | PoAIonoy dILW | ysed [eniur | uondriosaq | unodoy [[ng

Hoday Arewwing yse)
STOOHDOS HOVTIIA d4LdIWAXH VAV

INd 0T:2T €£2/01/8 (70T XA) £20T An[ :porxag Hurproday



81-L10¢

SL'8EY 00°0 SL°8ET 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SL°8EY ‘ALITVNO YFHOVAL V-II ATLIL 8166-06¢
S0-¥002

000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ‘ALITVND YFHOVAL V-11 TLIL S066-06¢

(ETOILFT) 000 (€2°0TLV1) €6°'£86°¢C1 £6°£86'CT 00°0 00°0 (og9zL) €707-7207 "1 411IL £266-TLE

(8T%1T) 3T¥1 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 ZT0Z-1202 ‘T A'1LLL 2T66-TLS

(16°92¢€) 00°0 (1692¢€) 000 000 00°0 000 (16°92Z¢) 0Z0Z-610Z T d'LLIL 0T66-2L¢

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 6102-810T ‘1 d1LIL 6166-CLC

00'S¥ 000 00°SY 000 0070 0070 000 00°S¥ LT0Z-910T T dLLIL L166°2LE

(L5098°2) 000 (£5°098°2) 0070 0070 00°0 000 (L5°098°2) 910Z-ST0Z THILIL 9166-CLC

£8'098°C 000 £L5°098°C 000 0600 00°0 000 LG098°C ST0Z-%10Z T H1LIL S166-TLS
I

000 000 000 0070 000 00°0 00°0 000 ATLIL ‘AONVISISSV 41dDdVL G066-2LE
£7-720¢

(€5'291°02) 000 (€5'291°02) ¥6°522°C1 ¥6°622°C1 00°0 00°0 (659¢€6°L) ‘VAdI-4 L¥vd “ONdd TVIOddSs £766-91¢
2z-120¢

(FLST) VLSt 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 Vadari-d 1dvd ‘O0Ndad IviDdads 2T66-91¢
61-810¢

000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 ‘vadl-d 1dvd ‘ONdd TvioddsS 6166-91¢
81-L10C

T9°STT'8 00°0 196128 000 00°0 00°0 0070 196128 ‘VAdI-9 1dvd ‘ONdd TVIOddsS 8166-91¢
S0-%00¢C

00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ‘VAdI-9 1¥vd “DNdH TVIOEdS S066-91¢
uotjeonpy

(58°206°T) 00°0 (58'206°1) 00°0 000 000 0070 (68°206'T) [eads g 11ed vAJL 4V 2286-91¢

aNNA A3ITHY AODNHOTINWH
TOOHOS AYdVANQODIS
(92°99Z°¢L) Y0°0€T’S (zT'9€1'89) 00'229C 00'229°C 000 00°0 (ZT¥%15'59) ANV AdVINIWATA €266-L0¢
ANNA J31T9H AODNHOTIWE
TOOHOS AdVANODIS

67818 000 z6'vg81’8 000 000 000 00°0 z6'v81'8 ANV AYVINHWATH 2766-L0¢
) , ANAA LNVYD

(00°G€L°T6) 000 (00°s€L'Z6) 000 00°0 000 000 (00°seL'CE) JIVLS SNOINVTITAOSIN £766-6671
) ANOd INVYD

81'¢z1 00°0 81'CCl 00°0 00°0 000 000 L AAAN JIVLS SNOANVITADSIN 786-663
. S00¢ Ad - NOLLNHAYHLNI

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 ONIAVAY LNHANLS S066-091
) ALIALLDANNOD

0Z'Z6 000 0226 0070 00°0 0T'Z6 02'%6 000 MTHOMIEN 213 OIHO 0166-153
. SNOILVNOd

0001€ 00°0 00'01¢€ 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°01€ THIVNOISHJ - SOILATHLV 2086-00¢

1€°78% 0070 1€£'288 0070 00°0 00'0 00°0 1€°288 SINVED0Yd dIWVD - SOLLATHLV 1066-00¢

FL99Z°601 69°16€°S €¥'8S9FIL LL'8L6 LL'8LO SEVLE6T SCVLS 6T G8°790°98 SOLLHTHLV 0056-00¢

Te€€aL 00'0 1€°€SL 000 00°0 96°1 96'1 GE1CL ¥20¢ 30 sse[D ¥266-00¢

8S'T0T'1 000 S6 1021 000 00°0 Zre e €7'861°1 £20C 40 SSV'ID €766-00¢

ARATE 000§ vrzeg $ 000 % 000$ 00°0$ 000% 71258 $ 0202 40 SSVY'ID 0266-00¢

aouejeq I I apo)d
PIIdqunouldun) | LJuUBIqUINIUY | Jduejeqg pung | papuadxy qiXd | papuadxy QIIN E PIAIOIY AL yse) reniuj uondunsaqg JUNOIIY [N

podoy Arewrwing yse)
STOOHOS HOVTIIA AALdINAXH vAV

INd 01:2T £2/01/8 (¥202T X)) £20T An[ :pouag Hunproday



£L°662°985°8 $ OT'PST'TELT $ 6T°0ST'BEL'G $ L8'TES'E60°T $ LB'CEC'E60'T $ RT'TBL'00G’T $ 8T'TBL00S'T $ 88 TOT'ILE'6 $ [ej0], pueIy

8Z°€99°0T ST6TG'L9T 06'781°8L1 00°'SS0'6T 00°650°61 00°0 00°0 0S'LET'L6T Z20T D040 - el L18]eS [00Y2S £766-66¢
TINF JIWNEAVOV ANV

(96°8%0°9) 00°gzc (96'€28°9) 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (96'€78°S) 1490d4dNS INIANLS V-AI A1LLL 8166-66¢
£2-220¢

(Lg80g 1) 000 (L£'80E'1T) 78'80£°C 78°80€°C 00°0 00°0 (55°666°8) ‘ALITVAO ¥HHOVAL V-1I H1LIL £766-06¢
Ze-120¢

(98°¢) 98'¢ 00’0 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°0 ALITYNO YIHOVAL V-1I HT11IL 2766-06¢
61-810C

000 % 000 % 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 00°0$ 000 $ ALITVNO ¥HHOVAL V-II I1LIL 6166-06¢

ajuereqg _ ] apo)

paloqunduaun | doueriqUINOUy | souejeg punj | papuadxy LA | papuadxy LN | Pailedoy ALAJ | PoAlsoay AL yse) [eryug uonduosaq JuNnoady [Ing

Modoy Arewrwing yse)
STOOHOS HOVTIIA d4d1LdINAXH VAV

INd 0T:ZT £2/01/8 (Fzoz XJ) €207 Anf :poriag Hunioday






Date: 08/10/2023 ADA EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOLS
Time: 12:09 Cash Reconciliation as of 07/31/2023 Page: 1

Gross Depository Balances:
Liberty National Bank - Checking
Liberty National Bank - Money Market
Athletic Checking
Liberty National Bank - Sweep

Total Depository Balances (Gross)

Adjustments to Bank Balance:
Cash in Transit to Bank
Outstanding Checks
Adjustments:

NSF Checks
Reconcile ltem

Sweep Account Reconcile to post 8/1

Total Adjustments to Bank Balance

Investments:

Treasury Bonds and Notes
Certificate of Deposits
Other Securities
Other Investments:
Star Ohio - #2724
Investment
Mel Lanzer - Escrow
Red Tree Investment

Total Investments

Cash on Hand:

Petty Cash:
Change Cash:
Cash with Fiscal Agent

Total Cash on Hand

Total Balances

Total Fund Balance

Depository Clearance Accounts:

Total Clearance Account Balances

$575,000.00
$2,243,004.35
$2,000.00
$2,744,211.40

$5,564,215.75

$422.35
($294,145.49)

$315.00
$59.87
($771.24)

($294,119.51)

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$851,247.12
$2,003.57
$9,000.00
$3,606,103.26

$4,468,353.95

$0.00

$0.00

$9,738,450.19

$9,738,450.19

$0.00

Treasurer



Ada Exempted Village Schools
Item D. Monthly Bank Reconciliation

Liberty National Bank Reconciliation 07/31/2023

Bank Balance - LNB 575,000.00
Bank Balance - LNB Sweep Account 2,744,211.40
Bank Balance - LNB Money Market 2,243,004 35
Investment: Red Tree Investments 3,606,103.26
StarOhio #27241 851,247.12
Investment 2,003.57
Athletic 2,000.00
Retainage Escrow, LNB -- Mel Lanzer (1) 9,000.00
Deposit-In-Transit ~ PayForlt/STRIPE 22.10
Miscellaneous:
Café Deposits in Transit 400.25
Sweep Account Reconcile item will post 8/1/23 (771.24)
~10,032,220.81
Less: O/S Checks (294.145.49
Adjusted Bank Balance ___ 9,738075.32
Book Balance 9,738,450.19
Reconcile item:
Less:
NSF Chech {103.00)
NSF Check (54.00)
NSF Check (10.00)
NSF Check (148.00)
Recongile item: (1.00)
{58.87)
9,738,075.32
Bank has _ 0.00 more than the books

Payroll Reconciliation 07/31/2023

Bank Balance - US Bank 31,887.57
Miscellaneous Senice Charges {Jur, Juiy 154.34
Adjusted Bank Balance 32,041.91
Book Balance 32,026.03
Interest Eamed (Jun, Jut} 15.88
Reconciling:

32,041.91

Bank has 0.00 miore than tne teoks

Notes:

(1) Amounts above are actual retainage amounts, without interest earned on the escrow accounts.
The actual LNB balances for the end of the month, including interest, are: (after Feb. 2008 corrections):

03/31/2023 balances
Retainage Escrow. LNB -- Snyder $0.00
Retainage Escrow, LNB -- Mel Lanzer $17,590.41
Retainage Escrow, LN8 -- Smith Boughan $0.00
Retainage Escrow. LNB — Vaughn Industries $3,274.44

$20,864.85



Iltem E. Income Tax Revenue, Line 1.030

 ADA EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL

EDate Passed .
:Income Tax % :

|June 1992

INCOME TAX

3/4%

:Time frame : Begin 1/1/93, 5 yrs. |
i RENEWED: |Begin 1/1/98, 5 yrs. | |Expire Date: i |
N Begin 1/1/03, 5 yrs. | - [ -
T IBegin 1/1/08, 5 yrs. [ | -
I Begin 1/1/13,6ys. | | 12/31/2017 :
; __|Begin 1/1/18, Syrs. 12/31/2022 ——— = _ =
— |Begin 1/1/23, Syrs. 1231/2027 - !
: NEW: |Begin 1/1/14, 7 yrs.  |(3/4% additional) Continuing | 1
) ]
f FOR DATE | l PER [ INCR/ ) [ T
_ QUARTER RECEIVED ~ AMOUNT FISCALYR.  (DECR]  Adiusted Balance i
;_2ND QTR. 2013 07/13 322,916.27
, 3RD QTR. 2013 10/13 181,960.39 ‘
i 4TH QTR. 2013 1/14 179,310.66 |
i 18T QTR. 2014 4/14 299,525.83 |1st pay of 0.75% addition 983,713.15 24.2% |
(FY 14) !
__2ND QTR. 2014 0714 382,323.38
3RD QTR. 2014 10/14 317,729.68 I
I 4TH QTR. 2014 1/15 323,739.27 ]
I 15T QTR. 2015 4/15 416,865.20 1,440,657.53 46.5% ]
i (FY 15) ]
I 2ND QTR. 2015 07/15 622,429.04 i
{ 3RD QTR. 2015 10/15 367,412.37 !
4TH QTR. 2015 1/16 361,501.82 f
1ST QTR. 2016 4/16 465,761.38 1,817,104.61 26.1%
(FY 16) ;
" 2ND QTR. 2016 07/16 604,847.21 ]
3RD QTR. 2016 10/16 389,363.06 i
4TH QTR. 2016 117 386,472.61
+_1ST QTR. 2017 417 445,591.48 1,826,274.36 0.5%
' (FY 17) :
~_2ND QTR. 2017 07/17 587,923.92 .
' 3RD QTR. 2017 10/17 454,763.85
{_4THQTR. 2017 1/18 412,314.48
;i 1ST QTR. 2018 4/18 482,244.32 1,937,246.57 6.1% f
f (FY 18) ¢
2ND QTR. 2018 7/18 667,575.89 {
3RD QTR. 2018 10/18 446,039.69 i
4TH QTR. 2018 119 428,951.17 f
__1ST QTR. 2019 4119 493,441.71 2,036,008.46 5.1% i
! (FY 19) i
! i
2ND QTR. 2019 7/19 711,290.47 i
3RD QTR. 2019 10/19 511,876.14 1
4TH QTR. 2019 1J20 421,232.98 i
15T QTR. 2020 4/20 532,958.68 2,177,358.27 6.9% ]
: (FY 20) ]
: |
|_2ND QTR. 2020 7/20 523,337.30 |
¢ 3RD QTR. 2020 10/20 616,977.47 !
i_4TH QTR. 2020 1/21 427,866.49 i
{_1ST QTR. 2021 4/21 635,593.30 2,203,774.56 1.2% i
! (FY 21) !
i !
i 2ND QTR. 2021 7/21 750,958.90 - J
{ 3RD QTR. 2021 10/21 479,599.34 !
._4TH QTR. 2021 1/22 494,836.69 !
1ST QTR. 2022 4/22 725,057.44 2,450,452.37 11.2% i
(FY 22) !
i |
I
2ND QTR. 2022 7/22 932,332.61 i
3RD QTR. 2022 10/22 534,056.93 !
4TH QTR. 2022 1/23 520,215.47 i
18T QTR. 2023 4/23 630,041.35 2,616,646.36 6.8%
(FY 23)
i )
i i
2ND QTR. 2023 7/23 905,156.80 H
._3RD QTR. 2023 10/23 i
4TH QTR. 2023 1/24 !
1ST QTR. 2024 4/24 905,156.80 :
: (FY 24) |
!
TOTALS 31,774,272.28 32,679,429.08 !




*seiuedwod|

“ployuim 1eyy seiuedwod 1oy Buijiom

_“il“.‘ —

1004OS JO UGHENISU003] [BNUUE SI9A0[dWT - 8ur]
WoJyy Suonoajoa buipjoyyym Alyiuow g aur

J0u ‘syuswied psjewnse [enpiaipy; g aur
‘sjusnbuiep pue syuswied wnjal [enuuy | aur]

(oge8¥'L1LV) | [(S€"1¥0'0€9) (Zv'siziozs) (£6960'v€S) (18'621°22) | deeA.oud woy (sseasnsp)eseaiou)
N | | - r _ |
%59 | 0895506 %0004~ | 00°0 %000t~ | 000 %0004~ | 00'0 %6C- 08'951'G06 - a|qe|leny [ejoL
%256 | 99°925'L [ %0004 %0004~ | 0/AIGH | %0°€LE 99'925°L [ pauied jsasol|
L I : _ | I | ——— | _
%969 v1°0£9°268 %0001~ | 00°0 %0°004 ? 000 %0004 | 00°0 %G €- ¥1°0£9'268 - 3|qelieAY 19N
%L 0L 16°€L2 Y %0004~ %0004~ %0004~ B %4 Gh- L6°'€L2'OY N | dn 19s pur punjey 'sse
[%659- | G0'V06'Er6 (%0004~ | 0000 %0004~ | 000 %0004~ | 00°0 %2 - S0'P06'EVE 1 SU01}08||0D 18N
%959~ 67'699°€) %0°004- I %000} %G € 67 699°Cl _ 994 OAIBASIUIIPY %G') 8897
_ . [ i = —
%669 vS'EL5°256 %0004~ | 00°0 [ %0004 | 000 | %000+ | 000 %2V | v5'EL5'256 I SUOROB0D) SSOID [B10L
%46 79191 | %0004~ %0001 | %0004 | |%695) L\m.:.o_—. SuUoRBIOD LY L-aS H/M b eun|
%BEL GZ'8G.'EEY | %0°004- (%000 | | %0004 |  uez | gz'gss'eer SuOROBII0D LOL-GS H/M € Bun
%4+09- | LB'SKZ'Z0L | %0°004- %0004 %0004 | %0 16'S¥Z'Z0L | suonoa)io) s300L-aS PUl 1z BT
%0°€5- v8°168'6LY [%0°004- _xo 004- %0°004- | %0°GE- #8°2686LF Suoioa)I0D 00L-AS pul iy m:J.
TP | Yo Ad | Pwp ye0z | Wwp oz bz N 1Y 04 jo £20¢ _
% | ViOL % judy % Em uep % _ 1990300 | % - Anp ] 202 YV3IA TVOSIH| | o
_ ' ———— | I E—
leee6L'99L |(60°9L0'G6) | siBIESE | 652577 LLELET18L | 4eeA soud woy (eseaisp)/esesiou| ]
| —_— ] E— | . _ -
m — i e .
%89 9€'9v9'9197 | %tEL | GELVO'0E9 %S 19°G12'028 %Pkl | £6'9S0'PES %2 ve 19'ZE€ 2L | | ‘8|qEjleny [ej0L
%9°ErL PSYYS'S %E0Cr | w.n.mmo.,w | %0791 __ 25°699°L | ionigH _ 000 %6Gv [ v Zz8'L _ _  pauledjsasspl
%9 | 2@L0L'LLO'T | %EEL | 1G'886'/29 %6¥ G6'SPS'8LS %kl | £6'9G0'VES | %k T | 1€'015°0€6 | 3|qefeAY JaN| |
%5 € 08'718%Gl %7k | 86'9/9'GB | %Z69F | 60°9L8TL | %L68- | +6'808L [%ees- 8LTLS'YS L _|dnes punjey :sse7
| _ — —
%09 | Z9°016'69/°Z | %60+ | GG'S99'CLL %89 vO'ZOE'LES %67 | [8'GO8'GES  %ZiZ 91°'£20'986 _  Suopsled N, |
%L°9 | 86°29L°6E %ETH [ 8TEIS6 %6r v9'968°2 %r'ih | SB'TEL'S %h¥e LZ0LL'Y) __ 954 SABBLSIUILPY %G | '$S97)
3 | oLt |5 ———gbbe. ) ; | :
%09 | 09'629'608'C %604~ | £8'822'€L %S9 8U'BGZ'6ES | %08 | ZLBBO'EPS | % | 1£'¢61'666 I SUO99|10D SSOID [EI0L]
%z8E- | THYEL'l %584 | 9T'E6S %EbEE- | TULE % e | LT'691 %499 LL0S9 T SUOROBII0D LyL-QS H/M ¥ 8un il
%EL | €8'0G8'€G9'L  |%6¢ | erell'ely  |%00: pR'B6ZLEY %L | €ZPIIVOY | %p6 £0'ES1 ' vOr . 100 10L-QS H/M geun
%ee- | LLUV1Z'e5T %E6r | LG Y6ETS %6€L | 96'6v9'06 | %69c- | 86'900°€S | %67 |lzeBlzo0L | SuolR||00 $300L-4S 'PUl g BUN
%0, | 80'TER'E6B |%091- | £6'99v'9S  [%kte- | OTUE6'9S | %690:  bT'861°98 %1€ S9'691 '¥6¥ SUO9]100 00L-AS "PUI :} Bur] |
o7 jo €2.Ad | Tm@P | €20¢ | TR | ge0Z | ©HOP | 2202 o0 | Z20¢ 1 _
% | wloL | % judy % | HMenuep % | 13qopQ % Anp _ €202 Yv3A VISId
“ | | = e | :
] _ " siskleuy jleleq Xe1 awoou||

101351Q |0042S Bbe|IA paidwax3] epy




4]
j’;/({ﬂ’qé (bmm{’m‘ml pﬂ/%r

RedTree Investment Group
Ada Exempted Village School District - General Funds
US Bank Custodian Acct Ending x08785

Purchases and Sales of Commercial Paper and Bankers Acceptances
From 07-01-22 To 06-30-23

Settle Mature
Security Date Cusip Date - Quantity
PURCHASES
Citigroup 03-14-23  17327BW76 09-07-23 150,000
JP Morgan 10-27-22  46640QRR4 04-25-23 165,000
MUFG Bank 09-06-22 62479MSW4  05-30-23 175,000
MUFG Bank 10-19-22  62479MUE1 07-14-23 185,000
MUFG Bank 05-15-23  62479MYAS 11-10-23 180,000
Natixis NY 10-19-22  63873KTP2 06-23-23 185,000
Royal Bank of Canada (RBC) 06-27-23  78009ACKS8 03-19-24 250,000
Royal Bank of Canada (RBC) 10-13-22  78015DTF7 06-15-23 200,000
Toyota Motor Credit 10-26-22  89233HN67 01-06-23 100,000
Toyota Motor Credit 06-21-23  89233GCF1 03-15-24 150,000
SALES
Bank of Montreal 12-27-22  0636O0MMT7  12-27-22 300,000
JP Morgan 08-23-22  46640QHP9 08-23-22 200,000
JP Morgan 04-14-23  46640QRR4 04-25-23 165,000
Lloyds Bank 10-19-22  53948BKMO 10-21-22 175,000
MUFG Bank 05-15-23  62479MSW4  05-30-23 175,000
Natixis NY 10-19-22  63873KKMR 10-21-22 175,000
Natixis NY 03-10-23  63873KQAS 03-10-23 150,000
Natixis NY 06-23-23  63873KTP2 06-23-23 185,000
Royal Bank of Canada (RBC) 10-13-22  78013WKL3 10-20-22 175,000
Royal Bank of Canada (RBC) 06-15-23  78015DTF7 06-15-23 200,000
Societe Generale 08-04-22  83369CHXS5 08-31-22 175,000
Societe Generale 11-17-22  83369CLN2 11-22-22 100,000
Standard Chartered Bank 10-11-22  85324UKB8 10-11-22 175,000
TD USA 08-17-22 89119BHH2 08-17-22 150,000
TD USA 10-19-22  89119BKM7 10-21-22 175,000
Toyota Motor Credit 10-17-22 89233HKH6 10-17-22 175,000

Toyota Motor Credit 01-06-23  89233HN67 01-06-23 100,000



RedTree Investment Group
Ada Exempted Village School District - General Funds
US Bank Custodian Acct Ending x08785

Income Earned from Commercial Paper and Bankers Acceptances
From 07-01-22 Through 06-30-23

Mature
Security Pay-Date Cusip Date Amount
COMMERCIAL PAPER
Societe Generale 08-04-22  83369CHXS 08-31-22 291.38
TD USA 08-17-22  89119BHH2 08-17-22 601.33
JP Morgan 08-23-22 46640QHP9 08-23-22 741.67
Standard Chartered Bank 10-11-22  85324UKBS8 10-11-22 798.68
Royal Bank of Canada (RBC) 10-13-22  78013WKL3 10-20-22 699.56
Toyota Motor Credit 10-17-22  89233HKH6 10-17-22 748.14
Lloyds Bank 10-19-22  53948BKMO 10-21-22 959.87
Natixis NY 10-19-22  63873KKMS8 10-21-22 780.99
TD USA 10-19-22  89119BKM?7 10-21-22 816.96
Societe Generale 11-17-22  83369CLN2 11-22-22 786.53
Bank of Montreal 12-27-22 06369MMT7 12-27-22 4,440.00
Toyota Motor Credit 01-06-23  89233HN67 01-06-23 810.00
Natixis NY 03-10-23  63873KQAS8 03-10-23 3,071.25
JP Morgan 04-14-23  46640QRR4 04-25-23 3,787.21
MUFG Bank 05-15-23  62479MSW4  05-30-23 4,737.69
Royal Bank of Canada (RBC) 06-15-23  78015DTF7 06-15-23 6,356.39
Natixis NY 06-23-23  63873KTP2 06-23-23 6,270.37

36,698.02

36,698.02



ANVdANOD

; HOIAYIS . 1714
L6 1ET £20T/1E/L AT TIONODHY 7£89 INOHJATAL £70T/L/L VAVd SLNNOJDV 8TEHL I¥80E
- J "ONI " 414
D9'STH'¥ €T0T/1E/L AT TIONOOTY €6€ NVHON0d HIINS £207/L/L YAVA SLNNOJOV LIEVL ££80¢€
4 s e a1
00°98E¥ £T0Z/1E/L dITIONOOTH £889 ONI ‘TOTANINEYH £70Z/L/L VAVA SINNOJDV 9IEwL 8£80¢€
. NOILLYHOdd0D ) 171d
8T 6EE £T0T/1E/L JdTIONODHY 708 TIINO £202Z/L/L VAVd SINNODOV SIEHL 1£80¢€
_ q414d
00°689°T £T0Z/1E/L AHITIONOOHTY 1999 STOOHOS AVd £707/L/L VAVd SLNNODOV F1EFL G£80¢
NOILVIDOSSV . 419
00°'5G9 €T0T/1E/L AITIONODHY £58 VA4 OIHO £Z0T/L/L VAVd SINNOJOV E1E¥L 0%30€
NOILVANNO4d _ 319
0Z°699°T ONIANVISLINO 16¥ LIOMN £70T/L/L YAVd SINNODIOV TIEVL $£30¢
ONI ‘S1avd
0LV OIHO 3 J1d
0%°ZELT €£T0T/TE/L I IIONODTY 6608 ISHMHLION €T0T/L/L VAVA SINNODIV TIEL $780¢
714
00°'G8¢ $TOT/1E/L ALTIONOOIY SFST dSSVN £202/L/L VAVA SINNODOV 01EVL S¥80¢
SLONA0dd
ALITISISSHOOV i 314
00°GLY £T0T/T1E/L dIHONOOTY £48S ISTMAIN £702/L/L VAVd SINNOJDV 60EFL L£80¢E
ANVANOD
ONDINVY N 21d
Z6'€G8°1T €£T0T/1E/L AFTIONODTY £0E ATHIIITAAIN £202/L/L YAVd SINNOJOV 80EHL 9230¢
B q1d
00°08% £TOT/1E/L AATIONODHY ¥62L S VI VTT40T £T0Z/L/L VAVA SINNODOV LOETL L¥80E
19
00°949°T £TOTITE/L JATIONODTY 6621 OTTILIN W T £20Z/L/L VAVA SINNODIV 90EFL 6280¢
TAVMOIVH | 4714
047662 CTOT/TE/L AATIONODTY $£T S HLIEY €202/L/L VAVd SLNNODDV GOEFL 7$80¢€
_ a1
58'65E°T £TOT/LE/L AITIONODIY 9619 D11 AAAVS LI £T0T/L/L VAVd SINNODOV ¥0ETL 0£80¢
. SY00Td i a1d
000058 £T0T/1E/L A TIONODTY L80L AOVIIYEH £207/L/L VAVd SINNOODV £0E¥L 8780¢
a1g
78T €Z02/1¢/L dITIONOOTY T99¢ GIONIVID £202Z/L/L VAVA SLNNOJOV ZOLHL LZ80¢€
) SHIDOTONHOHAL i J71d
SZT°Z00V £T0T/TE/L AATIONODHY Z0E9 ANTTLNOYL £207/LIL VAV SINNODOV 10EFL 5Z80¢
OTT'SNOILLNTOS
. INZNND0d - 119
69°68S £T0T/TE/L I TIONODHY 7865 903 £202/L/L VAVd SINNODDV 00EFL 9£80¢
n. 41d
00001 CTOT/TE/L AITIONODTY 00EL NVNLYVH NVIAQ €20T/L/L YAVd SLNNOJDV 662¥L Z¥80¢€
4714
00'S6L’S £TOT/1E/L daTIONODHTYT SSTL ADHALddV £20Z/L/L VAVA SINNOJDV 86TFL 6£80€
= 1d3a gamds i, a4
60°L22°C $ £20T/1E/L AATIONODHY 60T 9 YHLVM VAV £T0T/L/L VAVd SINNODDV L6ZVL £730¢

UNoOWy ajed ploA

97e(] I[IOU0IIY snjels # IOPUIA

I3qUINN }09YD | IIqUINN 30UIIIJIN

1odoy Arewrwing jusawasINgsIiq
STOOHOS HIOVTITIA d41LdIWHXH VAV

NV LT:0T £2/01/8 (T'z0Z Ad) £20T AIn[ :pourag Bunroday



Go'BYT
00°LTY

00°66

CL'ESSS
00°SC

00°0¢

T1°'8S2C
IT'62L°9
99°'G/8
00°0LL

0%'2S9

0001t
CS6LT

11°2¢6

§6°€8¢C
YA
00°006

00'0¢€

1€°6L£°CT
0o'0cCt
SL4°8S

69°G0¢ $

Junowy

Aje(q [U0IIY

€202/1€/L
€20T/1E/L

£202/1¢/L

£T0T/1e/L

£20T/1¢/L

£20T/1¢/L
€20z/1¢e/L
£20T/1€/L
£zoe/1e/L

€TozT/1e/L

€T0T/1E/L
£zoe/1e/L

€202/1¢/L

€20T/1¢/L
£202/1¢/L
€202/1¢/L

€20Z/1€/L

£20T/1¢/L

£20T/1E/L

£202/1E/L

AHTIONODIY 896¢€

TITIONOOHYT LLT

dFTIONODHY T0€L

ONIANVISLNO 2622

AHTIONODHY €665

AITIONODHE 6191

AdTIONODHY 6814

ddTIONODdY €6¢€

AETIONODFY T80L

TdTIDONODHY 62EC

AITIONODHY €€6%

AITIONODHY 98LY

AdTIONODAY OFTL

J4TIONODHY 658

AITIONODAYT 9295

JITIONODHY 865¢€

JITIONODHYT #0ES

AdTIONODHY 9L¥S

AdTIONODHY €€

JIOA 6191

AITIONODAY 295¥

AQITIONODHY 9€0L

snjels

TIVOHALSVIN
LAATAIEdNS

SVO VIHINATIO0D

Nnad 1Aoxvadd

ONI NOISHd
AALLAAIdYIINI

O0d ONDIIVd

HIAOLS AWV
SYHLSO0d
JILHTHLY VAV
SdOIAdHS
ONINOISIAQYd
LINHANLS

“ONI

NVHONO04d HLINS

ONITOADHY B
ALSVM IAdWNY

0dsvo
ALIMNOIS OIHO
NYHLSHMHIMON
030}
ONILYNIWNHHIXH
HIONVIA

TIHMNYVAT

A1ddNS XOd

ONI
‘SHSTEJHHLNA
AINVH

A4ddSIHO™L
3543 ALNNOD
HZIVIONV

AdSYFH NNV
HIMOd
OTM.1.0dTd
NVOIMANWY
SHALSO0d
OILLATHLV VAV
SSHTHHIM
NOZIdHA

ONI SHO.L20d
4V HHL

€2OT/TCL
€20T/1e/L

£20T/12/L

£202/12/L
£20T/12/L

€202/12/L

£€T0T/PT/L
€T0T/PT/L
£20e/v1/L
£20T/PT/L

£T0T/P1/L

£TOT/PT/L
XAV AVIA

€20e/P/L

€20e/v1/L
£20T/Y1/L
€20e/vT/L

€T0T/VI/L

€T0Z/PT/L
€202/ /L
€20Z/L/L

£2T0T/L/IL

_ a1d
VAVd SINNOOJIV 0FEHL
1 a1d
VAVd SINNOOJOV 6£EHL
~ a1d
VAVd SINNOOOV 8EEVL

- a1d

VAVd SLNNODIV LEEPL
N a1d

VAV SLNNOJOV 9EEhL
B a1d

VAV SINNOJOV SEEhL

B a71d
VAVd SINNOJOV PEERL
B a7d
VAV SLNNOJOV £EETL
_ a1d
VAVd SLNAOJOV ZEETL
3 a71d
VAVd SINNODJOV 1EEhL
a a1d
VAVd SINNODJDV 0EETL

B a1g

VAVd SINNOOJOV 6ZETL
N a1g

VAVd SINNODJOV 82EVL
5 a1g

VAVd SINNOJOV LIEVL

3 a1g
VAVd SLNNODOV 9ZEL
~ a1d
VAV SINNODJOV STEPL
N a1d
VAVd SINNOJOV FZEDL
N a1d
VAVd SINNODJOV ETEVL

~ a1d

VAVd SLNNOJOV ZTTEVL
3 a71d

VAVd SLNNODOV 1ZEVL
= a1d

VAVd SLNNODOV 0ZEVL
p a1d

VAVd SLNNODOV 61EFL

JI3qUINN }I3YD

LL80€

£880¢€

¢L80¢

£L80€

1.80¢€

0880¢€

G680¢E

6680¢€

LS80OE

8680¢€

8¥80¢€

$580¢€

£680€

0680¢€

0980¢€

1880€

9680¢€

6¥80€

1980¢€

Z680¢€

cEBOE

9%380¢€

NV L%:0T £€2/0T/8

1oday Ateuwruing juauIdSINgsI(]
STOOHOS HOVTIIA d41dIWHXH vaAV

(F202 X4) £202 AIn[ :porrdg burproday

AGIUNN 20U1JY



o

00°001
00°001

00001

00001
00001
00001

00001

00°00€
00°001
00°00T
€ET09°T
1£°620%
S6°EVT
68'8LT

00°000°T

00°0€%'09

9L°SY6Y

88'89¢€

S6°66L

z198z1
DO'STPT 4

junowry’

€70T/1€/L

€T0Z/1¢/L

£20T/1E/L

£C0T/1E/L
£e0T/1¢e/L
£20T/1€/L

£CT0T/1e/L

€ToT/1E/L

£T0T/1E/L

£20T/T¢/L

€CoT/TE/L

£T0T/1E/L

aje( I[ouU0IdIY

ONIANVLSLNO €TEL
ONIONVLSLNO Z1EL

ONIAONVISLINO TIEL

ONIAONVISLINO 0IEL
QHTIONODHY 60€L
QI TIONOOHY 80EL

ONIONVISLNO LOEL

ONIUNVLSLNO 90€L
TITIONODHY SO0EL

ONIANVISLNO ¥0€L
I TIONODHY 2994
QHTIONODHY 2818
AdTIONODTY G789
JdTIONODHY £€6€

ONIANVISINO T0ST

AdTIONODHY 0L¥

JdTIONODHY €0

QITIONODHY LLEY

AITIONODHY 0L0L

JHTIONODHTY 8649

ONIANV.ISLNO 880¢C

sneis

NAV NIamod
NATLIV

ANV NV NZAV
ANV

49404 BVIVSI
ANV
HHEHOSIdIAavd
VI1id

ANV LAOH FTvd
ANV ¥INWAOS
AINIMNOD

ANV AIMIHONVA
YONNOD

ANV I TONITY
SHAAID
SHTIVHD

ANV NOSHWV/[
NYANTId

ANV YIANVXITV
VITIWV
SNOILNTOS
HIMOMSAVM

JdOONVE SN

WNE104ddS
"ONI
NVHONOL HIIWS
LNNO3OV
dAdHSHY
dIHSNMOL
ALIHAIT
LOTdLSIA 2avd
ANVAWOD
ONIDINVE
dTdI49TAdIN
SHOUYNOSHY
TYNOILYONAdd
NIXOVIN
ANVIINOD
ONILLNTdd
dHAVAT
SHOIAYHS
ONITIId
TIVOHLTVEH
dLT'SOIHAVYD
NHdTOO

€TOZ/HT/L
£202/¥T/L

£202/%2/L

£202/¥/L
£202/v/L
£202/%2/L

€202/vT/L

€C0T/PT/L
€e0T/ve/L
€TOTFT/L
£€20C/1T/L
£€202/12/L
£202/T2/L
€20T/1Z/L

€TOT/1T/L

€20T/12/L

£20T/12/L

€20T/1Z/L

€20T/1T/L

€20T/12/L

£20T/1%/L

s a1g

VAVd SLNNOJOV 19EVL
_ aId

VAVd SLNNODOV 09V L
A a1d

VAVd SLNNOJOV 6SEHL

i 419

VAVd SINNODOV 8SEPL
i a1d

VAVd SLNNODDV LSEVL
E a1d

VAV SINNODOV 95EhL
B} a1d

VAVd SLNNOJOV SSEVL

» g1d

VAVd SINNODOV PSEDL
A a1d

VAVd SINNODOV £SEHL
R and

VAVd SINNODIV ZSEVL
a T1g

VAVd SINNOJOV [SEFL
o g1d

VAV SINNOJDV 0SEHL
: a1d

VAVd SINNODJDV 67EhL
! a1g

VAV SLNNOOJOV 8¥EFL
i a1d

VAV SINNODOV LYEVL

o a1d
VAVd SINNODJIV 9FERL

~ a1d
VAVd SLNNODOV STEVL

. a1g
VAVd SLNNOJOV ¥HEPL

B a1d
VAVd SINNOJJV EFEVL

N a1d

VAVd SLNNODOV ZHEVL
b a1d

VAVd SINNOJOV IFEVL

JaquInp JIsYyd

L880€E

2680€

8880¢

¥680¢€
1630€
£680€

G880¢€

9680¢
6880€
0680€
6.80€
GL80E
880€
8980¢€

¥.80¢€

1880€

6980¢€

7880¢€

9L80¢€

0480€

8.L80€

I2(UINN] 9DUIIIJOY

WV LT:01 £2/01/8

1oday Arewruung JuaWdSINGSIQ
STOOHOS AOVTIIA d41LdINIXH vAV

(FZ0Z XJ4) £20T Anf :porrag Burproday



007001
006919

00°021

00°60¢

00'v6%

TL'€98°C £e0z/1g/L

00°001
00°GS0'6T

00001

VL TLLE
89°€E0¥
86'8LT
08'878
00°Gce

L8 OPLT

01°L9S
STYLE
00'se
0000561
00°S8
00°00T

00001

00°00T $

junoury 21e( PIoA

e I[IOU0IY

ONIANVLSLNO LIEL

ONIANVISLNO 7819

ONIANVISLNO IZEL

ONIANVISLNO €61

ONIANVISINOG 60T

QITIONODHY €0€

ONIANVISLNO 8LEL

ONIANVISINO #2768

ONIANVISINO 6TEL

ONIANVLSINO 292

ONIANVISINO L80L

ONIANVLISLNO L98F

ONIANVISLNO 8STL

ONIONVISINO ¥80L

ONIANVLSLNO 658

ONIANVISLNO 9298

ONIANVISINO L8SE

ONIANVLISLNO 921S

ONIANVLISLIAO ¥TILY

ONIONVLISLNO 69%

ONIANVISLINO 91€L

ONIANVLISLINO S1EL

ONIANVISLNO F1EL

snjels

# JOPUIA

ONHHZ VNIAVS
ALT YINODOVM
X d41dddd
ONIHTISSHEY
AOTALVd
NOILVIJOSSY
SA@4vod
TOOHDS OIHO

VSSVO
ANVdNOD
ONDINVA
dTHIIHTAdIN

ANV NOSYOTdH
NVHOIN

OT1

ONIONII Y B N

aNV
NVINITOD HVTHT

ANVdNOD
NITAAIN
NOIHONOH

SHOO0T4
JOVLIIdHH

ddHdOO

ONI
‘HOY0AMOTO
ONI SNINEO
NOLLVHANHO

AT1ddNsS Xod
ONI
‘SHSTIJdYILNHA
HHNVE

vSOTIdd
“NOSYVD

NOSTHHDIN
INVO

YHIAHA NOLLIYd
0S4
AINNOD NHTTV

ANV
SHHLVM 19d90Y

ANV THAIAQ ATI'T

aNVv
JONIM VTIAVI

£20T/82/L
£T02/8T/L

£€20¢/87/L

€202/82/L

£20T/82/L

€20¢/8Z/L
€20¢/87/L
€202/82/L

£20T/82/L

€20¢/8Z/L
€T0T/8T/L
€202/82/L
£20T/8Z/L
€T0T/8T/L

€T0T/8T/L

€20T/8T/L
£202/8¢2/L
£202/82/L
£20T/8Z/L
£20Z/8¢/L
€20Z/v/L
£20T/V/L

£COT/VT/L

VAVd SLNNOJDV ¥3hL
B a1d

VAVd SINNODIV £8E7L
o qa1d

VAVd SLNNOJJV Z8E¥L

B T1d

VAVd SLNNOJOV 18E%L
_ q1d

VAVd SLNNOJJV 08EFL

L a1d
VAVd SLNNODOV 6LETL
~ a1d
VAV SINNODOV 8LEFL
B a1d
VAVd SLNNODJV LLEVL
_ a1d
VAV SLNNODOV 9LETL

- a1g

VAVd SINNODOV SLEVL
_ a1d

VAVd SINNODOV VLEVL
N 14

VAVd SINNODJJV ELETL
N a1d

VAVd SINNODOV ZLEVL
_ 374

VAVd SINNODIV TLEVL
N a1g

VAVd SINNODIV 0LEVL

_ a1d

VAV SINNODOV 69€¥L
B a1d

VAVd SINNODOV 89E¥L
P a1d

VAVd SINNOJOV LIEFL
~ a1d

VAVd SLNNOJDV 99EL
~ a1g

VAVd SINNODJOV S9E¥L
B a1d

VAVd SLNNODJOV ¥9E¥L
B a1d

VAVd SLNNODJOV £9€¥L
~ a1d

VAV SINNODDV Z9E¥L

J3GUINN 323D

6160€

0260¢€

£060¢€

1z60¢

1160€

0060€

1060¢€

¥160€

2060€

€160

ST60€

0760€

9160€

L060¢

8060€

7060€

LT60€

2760€

2160¢€

S060€

9880¢€

L680¢€

S680C€

WV LT:0T £2/01/8

1moday Arewruing JUIWISINGSI(]
STOOHDOS d9VTIIA dALdINIXA VAV

($#207 Ad) £20Z AInf :poriag Hunioday

ABUINN] 2IUIID Y



80°0VFTIY &

[e10L puelg
NV1d HLTVaH ) T19
2€'S0S'9¥T ONIANVISINO 730L NOSadda[ £202/1€/L VAVd SINNOJDV 16E¥L ¥Z60€
ONI
‘SHSIIdYALNE _ a1d
00°92S ONIANVISLNO 9%LY AQVID £202/1€/L VAVd SINNODIV 06EPL £760€
SNOILLNT0S N q1d
08219 ONIANVLISLNO 2995 HIMOMSAVM £202/87/L VAVd SINNODDV 68EVL 6060€
00 LSNYL
TVNOLLNLLLSNI i a1d
92'858°C6 ONIANVISLNO 998% VAOA £207/87/L VAVd SINNODOV 88EFL 6630€
ANVE ONIHOUVIN
ALISYFAINN ~ a1d
00522 ONIANVILSLNO 0ZEL 4.LVLS OIHO THL €207/87/L VAVd SINNODIV LSEVL 9060¢
071 ‘ADMANAS ) a1d
66'LL HNIUNV.LSLNO §L¥9 YAHOVAL £207/87/L VAVd SLNNODODV 98EL 8680€
NOSHIANY 3 a1d
00'6T $ ONIANVLSLNO TTTL HVYVS £702/97/L VAV SINNODJOV G8EFL 8160¢
aNv a1d

junowy/

| @1ed o[ouoday |

smjels # IOpPUIA

Jaquiny o3y

| Iaquiny soudIdJoy

WV L¥-01 £2/01/8

11o0day Arewiuing juawasINgsI(q
STOOHOS HOVTIIA AHLdWAXH VAV

($20Z X)) £202 AInf :poLiag burjroday






